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This Amendment is issued to amend the RFP.

1) At article 1.2(g) 

Delete:

8402403ERP FUNCTIONAL ANALYSTA.2

Insert:

8406243ERP FUNCTIONAL ANALYSTA.2

2) At Article 4.3(c)(ii)(C)

Delete:

750150150150300TOTAL

6001201201202402ERP PROGRAMMER ANALYST A.3
150303030603ERP FUNCTIONAL ANALYST A.2

TOTAL
OPTION
PERIOD

3

OPTION
PERIOD

2

OPTION
PERIOD

1

INITIAL
CONTRACT

PERIOD

MAXIMUM FINANCIAL POINTS ASSIGNED
TBIPS
LEVELRESOURCE CATEGORY

TBIPS
ID

TABLE 1 - SUB-REQUIREMENT PEOPLESOFT

Insert:

990198198198396TOTAL

6001201201202402ERP PROGRAMMER ANALYST A.3
3907878781563ERP FUNCTIONAL ANALYST A.2

TOTAL
OPTION
PERIOD

3

OPTION
PERIOD

2

OPTION
PERIOD

1

INITIAL
CONTRACT

PERIOD

MAXIMUM FINANCIAL POINTS ASSIGNED
TBIPS
LEVELRESOURCE CATEGORYTBIPS

ID

TABLE 1 - SUB-REQUIREMENT PEOPLESOFT

3) At article 4.4(a)(iii)(B)(1)

Delete: MAXIMUM FINANCIAL POINTS (750)

Insert: MAXIMUM FINANCIAL POINTS (990)

QUESTION 28:

RE: Section 4.4 Basis of Selection (iv) Limitation of Expenditure

Please help us understand the rationale of awarding the highest scoring supplier 99% of the funding and
the second highest supplier 1%. Under this approach, the runner-up will gain little if any work experience
at RCMP which does not provide RCMP with the most viable back-up plan.

It seems that RCMP would be better served by a contractual arrangement like the one under the CIC
Omnibus contract where funding is allocated based on your technical score. “During the Contract Period,
the Contractors will be issued TAs with a combined dollar value that is in proportion to the percentage
values determined in the Fund Allocation Formula. For example, based on the example and numbers

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

M7594-125928/A 005 602el

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME

M7594-125928 602elM7594-125928

Page 2 of -  de 5



used in the Fund Allocation Formula, Contractor X would be issued Task Authorizations with a combined
total dollar value of 53% of the combined total dollar value of all of the issued TAs.

$2,000,000.0076Total

$940,000.0036/76 x 100 = 47%36$4,000,000.00Y

$1,060,000.0040/76 x 100 = 53%40$3,600,000.00X

% of Estimated
Initial Contract
Period Value

Allocation of Contract
Funds

Price Score
Out of 40Total Bid PriceContractor

RCMP could alternatively consider CBSA’s approach in their recent IT Supply Chain RFP where Canada
will use a funding allocation based on score and issuance of work on a rotational basis. “Where two
contracts are awarded, the amount of the Limitation of Expenditure of each contract will be determined in
accordance with the following: 

(A) the Bidder with the highest Total Bidder Score will receive 55% of the funding initially allocated to that
stream; and

(B) the Bidder with the next highest Total Bidder Score will receive 45% of the funding initially allocated for
that stream.”

Then the Taskings will be issued on a rotational basis based in the funding available under each stream.

With either of these methods, RCMP would be served by two motivated suppliers, have access to a
broader talent pool, and be better position to quickly address shortcomings - all of which gives RCMP a
better risk posture. Further, we are confident that the supplier community would view this as more fair and
as providing for healthy competition. 

So please consider changing the funding allocation and tasking approach to something more open such
as 60% for the primary supplier and 40% of the secondary supplier.

ANSWER 28:

Proposed allocation approaches will not be appropriate for the RCMP because it is intended to have a
relationship with a single Contractor, wherever possible.

QUESTION 29:

The transition-in requirement found in M2 for each stream of this RFP  is  an impossible bar to meet for
many  suppliers of Informatics Professional Services.   Historically, transition-in has not been a function of
many large projects.  Large projects such as those being called upon across M1 are most often new
projects that outsource for resources from suppliers once a skills gap has been identified internally in
terms of project delivery.  For most organizations, it has not been common practice  to have a  supply
arrangement for Informatics Professional Services of a given skill set.  Instead, most organizations have
used TBIPs on an as and when required basis.  Such contracts do not have a transition-in requirement.

The  current construction of the RFP requirements lend themselves to large firms, especially as it has
been opened to contracts outside of the National Capital Region.

In the interest of open and fair competition, it is requested that M2 be completely removed from the RFP.

ANSWER 29:

Note that M1 is open to contract experience in the National Capital Region.

M2 will not be removed as it is an important element of the requirement for the RCMP.
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QUESTION 30:

On Page 7 of the RFP, It is stated that one primary and one back up contract will be awarded per stream.
Can the RCMP please clarify the process for which the backup contract will be used after contract award?
How will the backup contract be used?  Upon contract award, what percentage of business (Task
Authorizations) shall be directed to the primary and back up contract holders?

ANSWER 30:

The process under which each contract will be used is stated at Article 7.2. The actual business for each
contract is dependent on the outcome of the process stated at Article 7.2.

QUESTION 31:

The bidder’s response template on Page 96 refers to R3, however, R3 does not exist.  Can this be
removed from Page 96 please?

ANSWER 31 :

R3 exists for the SAP Sub-Requirement.

QUESTION 32 :

Re: R1 Corporate Rated Criteria all Sub-Requirements

The Bidder Score = sum of all categories /# categories.  The formula as set out in the RFP equates to an
average of each category being calculated and does not take into account the anticipated utilization and
weighting/importance of each category. For example, PeopleSoft ERP Functional Analyst is only 1/5
utilization of ERP Programmer Analyst, yet is factored in at 50% of the score, skewing the relevancy of the
score.  Likewise for Sub-Requirement #6 where experience in providing Testers would be rated equally
with experience in providing IDOL Programmer Analysts even though RCMP intends on hiring almost 10x
as many testers. We request the Crown consider modifying the weighting  based on the anticipated
utilization.

ANSWER 32 :

The minimum billable days represent ¼ of anticipated utilization over the 5 year period.  The request to  
change the weighting has been considered and is not accepted.

QUESTION 33 :

Please confirm that RCMP retains the right to use other methods of procurement outside of these
contracts.

ANSWER 33 :

Yes.

QUESTION 34:

Re Stream 1 PeopleSoft

The calculation ratio for Functional Analyst is far in excess of every other category by almost 3x.  Am #3
Q&A #15 says this is associated to an anticipated progressive increase in the level of effort over the 5 year
timeframe, but the Table in 1.2 page 8 of 101 is an Estimated Average # of Days Per Resource Category
(per year).  Therefore the anticipated increase is already factored in to the ERP Functional Analyst
category.  Will the Crown reconsider reducing or removing the calculation ratio for this category?
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ANSWER 34:

The RFP has been amended to rectify this. Refer to RFP Amendment 005.
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